

Margaretha Wilkenhuysen



Corporate Partner  **NautaDutilh**
AVOCATS LUXEMBOURG

Née le 28/11/1968 à Hasselt (Belgique)
Nationalité belge

BIOGRAPHIE EXPRESS

Margaretha Wilkenhuysen is a partner in NautaDutilh's corporate practice. She specialises in cross-border corporate transactions, with a particular focus on mergers and acquisitions, joint ventures and international corporate restructurings. Margaretha also has extensive experience in corporate finance.

EXPERTISE

Corporate Law - Corporate Governance

EXPÉRIENCES PROFESSIONNELLES

De mai 2007 à aujourd'hui

NautaDutilh Avocats Luxembourg

Fonction :
Corporate Partner



De septembre 1997 à mai 2007

NautaDutilh Bruxelles

Fonction :
Avocat à la Cour

De septembre 1993 à août 1997

Coppens, Van Ommeslaghe, Bruxelles

Fonction :
Stagiaire

ASSOCIATIONS PROFESSIONNELLES

De 2007 à aujourd'hui

Barreau de Luxembourg

Membre

De 1993 à aujourd'hui

Barreau de Bruxelles

Membre

aujourd'hui

IBA (International Bar Association)

Member

aujourd'hui

EVCA (European private equity and Venture Capital Association)

Member

aujourd'hui

Duke Alumni Association

Member

aujourd'hui

IWIRC

Member

FORMATIONS

De 1995 à 1996

Duke Law School (USA)

Diplôme :

LL. M.

Domaine d'études :

Law

Université Libre de Bruxelles (ULB)

Diplôme :

1993 : Etudes supérieures en droit des affaires et fiscalité

Université catholique de Louvain (UCL)

Diplôme :

1991 : Maîtrise

Domaine d'études :

Droit

CONTACT

NautaDutilh Avocats Luxembourg

2, rue Jean Bertholet L-1233 Luxembourg

greet.wilkenhuysen@nautadutilh.com

www.nautadutilh.com

LANGUES PARLÉES

Anglais

Néerlandais

Français

Allemand